



Administration

To: City Commission

From: City Administrator Dustin Dassinger

Date: 07/30/26

Subject: Joint Powers Agreement – Dickinson Parks and Recreation District

Commissioners,

The City of Dickinson and the Dickinson Parks and Recreation District have negotiated a Joint Powers Agreement to authorize a land exchange that will support the construction of a new City fire station.

The City of Dickinson owns Lot 17, Block 1 Riverfront Estates. Parcel ID # 0664 0100 1700. This land will be conveyed to the Dickinson Parks and Recreation District.

Dickinson Parks and Recreation District owns Lot 27, Block 3, Washington 4th Addition. Parcel ID # 0230 0300 2700. A portion of this Lot identified as Lot 27A, Block 3 of Washington 4th Addition will be conveyed to the City of Dickinson.

A copy of the Joint Powers Agreement has been approved by the Dickinson Parks and Recreation District and is included in your commission packet.

City Administration recommends approval.

Thank You,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Dustin Dassinger".

Dustin Dassinger

City Administrator



